

Curriculum Vitae

Name: Stephen Bradley

Profession Chartered Chemist, Chartered Scientist

Date of Birth: 19 September 1953

Nationality: British

Home Details: Firtree Cottage
80 Station Road
Epworth
Doncaster
DN9 1JZ

01427 874577
07775 505052
stephen-bradley@lineone.net

Specialisation: Accomplished scientist and business manager with 34 years experience in the railway and allied industries.

Particular specialisation in the following areas:

Occupational Hygiene
Health and Safety Management
Contaminated Land
Asbestos Management
Environmental Management
Anthrax Management
Water and Effluent Management
Cleaning Chemical Technology

Key Qualifications:

Business Manager/Scientist with over 30 years experience in a wide variety of scientific disciplines.

Until September 2003, managing of a team of scientists and technicians carrying out routine and ad hoc work for a wide range of clients, annual turn-over approximately £500K.

Hands-on manager with good communication and motivational skills, ensuring effective application of science within the confines of a commercial organisation. Technical knowledge and practical experience of all the disciplines currently overseen.

Wide background in the railway industry but also in manufacturing, agricultural, civil engineering and building services.

Good IT literacy in Word, Excel etc

Professional Qualifications:

Chartered Chemist - Member of the Royal Society of Chemistry.

Chartered Scientist

Environmental Auditor - Institute of Environmental Management and Assessment.

Graduate of the Royal Society of Chemistry (Parts I and II)

Experience:

Environmental Building Solutions Ltd

Oct 2003 to Date Technical Director

Developing business in the Occupational Hygiene field, with particular reference to the health of building occupants.

Scientifics Ltd

1994 to Sept 2003 Principal Scientist / Business Manager

Head of a Laboratory providing services in the following disciplines:

- Occupational Hygiene
- Health and Safety Work.
- Asbestos management
- Anthrax management
- Paints / coatings technology.
- Water sampling and analysis - drinking, ground, effluent, treated, etc.
- Chemical and bacteriological analysis
- Cleaning Technology.
- Staff Training
- Environmental assessments and studies
- Advice on wide range of Scientific subjects

Duties and responsibilities include the following:

- Ensure the financial performance of the business unit
- Oversee all work in terms of quality and timeliness
- Manage the unit to best effect and ensure effective performance of staff.
- Develop further business with existing and new customers
- Liaise with other units within the business
- Act as Building Services Manager, Fire Precautions Manager and Health & Safety Manager for the Doncaster laboratory premises and its staff.

British Rail Scientific Services

1988 – 1994

Principal Scientific Officer

Section Leader – Occupational Hygiene and Environmental Science team. All aspects of asbestos management including fibre counting, airborne monitoring, bulk identification, surveying.

1986 - 1988

Scientific Officer

Section Leader - Cleaning technology development

1980 - 1986

Senior Technical Officer

Environmental scientist carrying out field and laboratory based studies.

British Rail Research Department

1978 - 1980

Research Officer

Carrying out general research and studies into various aspects of the following disciplines: Occupational hygiene, Asbestos Management, Forensic Science and Cleaning Technology.

1970 - 1978

Technical Officer

General laboratory and field work including routine chemical analysis, asbestos monitoring and on-site field trials

Training:

BEBOH (BIOH) Certificate in Operational Competence in Occupational Hygiene. (1991)

P. Certificates in: Toxic Metals / Harmful Dusts etc. / Ionising Radiation / Lighting and Non-Ionising Radiation / Noise and Vibrations / Workplace control / Microbiological Hazards of Occupations

Network Rail Certification: Personal Track Safety (PTS) and Controller of Site Safety (COSS) (Current)

Nationwide Fire Service: Fire Precautions Management (1999)

Vectra N Jones ltd: Asbestos Awareness (1999)

St. Johns Ambulance: Emergency First Aid in the Workplace (1999)

Scientifics Ltd; Internal Auditing to ISO 9001 and UKAS M10/M51 Standard (1999)

Doncaster Computer Training:
Microsoft Word 97 Introduction (2000)

Scientifics Ltd: Management Training (2000)

Scientifics Ltd: Off-site Risk Assessment (2001)

ARCA Asbestos Supervisor Training Course (2001)

Personal Details:

Marital Status: Living with partner. Two grown up children.

Health: Excellent general health, good eyesight and hearing

Hobbies: Enjoy playing football and keeping fit. Keen car and household DIY enthusiast. Interested in reading about a wide variety of subjects. I like to relax with good company in pleasant surroundings and with enjoyable food and drink.

General: I like to work hard but smart and enjoy the satisfaction of achieving results in the right way, meeting the requirements of all those concerned.

References: Available on request
